STAFF REPORT

TO: Councillors

FROM: Chief Executive

REFERENCE: C780 and C751

DATE: 10 May 2005

SUBJECT: LGNZ Annual General Meeting, 27 July 2005 -

Appointment of Delegates

The Chief Executive is required to advise Local Government New Zealand before
24 June 2005, in writing, the names of one presiding delegate to the AGM, and one
or more alternate delegates.

Tasman District Council as a member authority and with a population of between

10 000 and 50 000 is entitled to have no more than three delegates. It is customary
to appoint the Mayor as the presiding delegate and nominate any other councillor
attending the Conference as the alternate delegate.

RECOMMENDATION

THAT Tasman District Council:

a Appoints Mayor John Hurley as presiding delegate to the Local Government
New Zealand Annual General Meeting on 27 July 2005 and;

b Appoints Cr .... as the alternate delegate to the Local Government
New Zealand Annual General Meeting on 27 July 2005.

R G Dickinson
Chief Executive

http://tdctoday:82/shared documents/meetings/council/full council/reports/2005/rcn050519 report Ignz agm delegates.doc



